Questions Re: DVHA RFP Transitions of Care Project - Planning for Universal Transfer Protocol

Requisition # 03410-135-14 


1. Is a vendor that is contracted to complete the planning phase prohibited from bidding on subsequent phases including implementation of a technology-based solution?
No. 

2. Page 1 of the RFP reads that the final deliverable will be "A detailed Project Charter, Project Plan and Business Requirements". We are concerned about the ability to complete this deliverable in the allotted time, especially given our perceived dependencies on Vermont resources that must be engaged and consulted. Can you offer perspective on how this concern may be addressed?
The State will work with the selected vendor should the need to modify the timeline be deemed necessary. 
3. Page 2 of the RFP reads "involve several provider types, some of which have EMR systems, and at least one will not". How many providers do you expect the contracted vendor to engage?
The contracted vendor may engage with as many providers as feasible.  Vermont has a broad spectrum of Long Term Services and Supports (LTSS) and transitions of care occur across all settings.  Primary provider types include Area Agencies on Aging, Home Health Agencies, Skilled Nursing Facilities, and hospitals.  Although the exact number of providers is uncertain, representatives from at least each of these provider types may be included.
4. Page 2 of the RFP reads "review work done in Vermont and elsewhere". Relative to this requirement, what is the scope of this engagement in Vermont (i.e. how many groups will be engaged and what are those groups) and what are expectations for "elsewhere"?
This provision refers to similar efforts in other states and requires the bidder to demonstrate knowledge of those efforts. 

5. To what extent will this project collaborate with the Vermont Healthcare Innovation Project (as reviewed in Appendix 1) and rely on outputs from that project? 
This project is being pursued through the Vermont Health Care Innovation Project (VHCIP), which is a public-private initiative.  VHCIP will be overseeing the work of this project and the vendor is responsible for reporting to staff who work for the VHCIP.  The vendor will have reporting obligations to VHCIP. 
6. Can DVHA provide the Schedule A Budget Submittal Form referenced in the RFP for proposing program costs?  

Schedule A has been posted to the DVHA Website
7. Are there any limits or requirements to adhere to in the budget regarding indirect costs or other proposed costs? 
The State is interested in a fixed fee contract which includes indirect rates at no hirer than 10%. 
8. Are the three references required per the RFP on page 4 the same as the 3 professional letters of support required per page 6 of the RFP?
They can be from the same entities. 
9. Is the learning collaborative component referenced on page 26 of Appendix 2 - ACTT Proposal part of the planning phase scope of work and to be included in proposals responding to this RFP?
Yes. 

10. What types and numbers of populations and their families are expected to be included in the planning process? 
The focus will be on transitions of care for people who qualify for Medicaid by meeting eligibility criteria as Aged, Blind or Disabled (ABD).  The work also will benefit those who qualify for Medicare and who purchase commercial health insurance.  A primary focus on the cohort that qualifies for Medicaid assures that the UTP meets the needs of people with the most complex, chronic and long-term needs for services and supports.  The State will work with the selected vendor to engage these populations and their families and will look to selected vendor’s expertise and experience to recommend the best approaches.
11. Is it up to us (and we assume it is) to determine expected costs and fees without pre discussion with DVHA to include in our response?
Yes.  As a competitive bid process, vendors are required to estimate the costs associated with their proposed scope of work. 
12. Does "all inclusive" include any late or rush charges not caused by contractor?  For example, transcripts, media creation, or postponed meetings due to weather or significant changes in agreed schedules?
The State will work with the selected vendor should the need to modify the timeline be deemed necessary. 
13. Will the state of VT provide any on site office or work space during the four month engagement?

This will be negotiable.  
